7/7/2020 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - FW: Schwartzwalder Mine WET

STATE OF

COLORADO Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

FW: Schwartzwalder Mine WET

1 message

Billy Ray <bray@ensero.com> Tue, Jul 7, 2020 at 3:33 PM
To: "amy.eschberger@state.co.us" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>
Cc: Elizabeth Busby <ebusby@ensero.com>

Hello Amy,

Please see below, we have informed CDPHE (Jacob Dyste) that we have passed two consecutive accelerated WET tests. No
pattern of toxicity has been identified and we will resume normal testing.

Regards,

Billy

From: Jacob Dyste - CDPHE <jacob.dyste@state.co.us>
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 9:21 AM

To: Billy Ray <bray@ensero.com>

Cc: Elizabeth Busby <ebusby@ensero.com>

Subject: Re: Schwartzwalder Mine WET

Thank you Billy.

Jacob

IMPORTANT COVID-19 INFORMATION:

- COVID-19 Frequently Asked Questions (including instructions for necessary changes to DMR reporting) can be
found HERE.

- The Enforcement Unit is operating remotely. During regular business hours, please contact me by email. Voicemails
will be returned within one business day.

Jacob Dyste

Enforcement Specialist

P 303.692.3290
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7/7/2020 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - FW: Schwartzwalder Mine WET
4300 Cherry Creek Drive South, Denver, CO 80246

jacob.dyste@state.co.us | www.colorado.gov/cdphe/wqcd

24-hr Environmental Release/Incident Report Line: 1.877.518.5608

On Tue, Jul 7, 2020 at 9:05 AM Billy Ray <bray@ensero.com> wrote:
Hi Jacob,
As you recall in May 2020 the water treatment plant at the Schwartzwalder Mine failed a WET test for the fathead minnow
test species. In response to this result, and in accordance with our discharge permit (CO-0001244), we conducted
accelerated WET testing in June 2020. This email serves as written notification of the passed accelerated WET testing. The

sample results for the initial failed WET test, and the two consecutive passed WET tests are attached. No pattern of toxicity
has been identified, therefore we will resume routine testing.

If you have any additional questions regarding these results please contact me directly.

Regards,
Billy

Billy Ray

Senior Operations Manager

zENsERO
o

12150 E Briarwood Ave

Centennial, CO 80112

P. 303-862-3928| C. 832-506-4433

www.ensero.com | bray@ensero.com

Ensero — Solutions for a better world.

This email contains privileged or confidential information and is intended only for the named recipients. If you have received this email in error or are not a named
recipient, please notify the sender and destroy the email.

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Jacob Dyste - CDPHE <jacob.dyste@state.co.us>
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 4:18 PM

To: Billy Ray <bray@ensero.com>

Subject: Schwartzwalder Mine WET
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7/7/2020 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - FW: Schwartzwalder Mine WET
Hi Billy,

Eric Mink is transitioning his WET compliance over to me. He forwarded me your previous email. Based on that e-mail, it
sounds like you are doing everything necessary and | do not have any follow up questions. Please let me know when you
hear about the accelerated results or if you need to discuss further.

Thank you,

Jacob

IMPORTANT COVID-19 INFORMATION:

- COVID-19 Frequently Asked Questions (including instructions for necessary changes to DMR reporting) can be
found HERE.

- The Enforcement Unit is operating remotely. During regular business hours, please contact me by email.
Voicemails will be returned within one business day.

Jacob Dyste

Enforcement Specialist

P 303.692.3290

4300 Cherry Creek Drive South, Denver, CO 80246

jacob.dyste@state.co.us | www.colorado.gov/cdphe/wqcd

24-hr Environmental Release/Incident Report Line: 1.877.518.5608
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